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From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 4:59 PM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Cc: Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez; Tom Eversole; Lindsey Manfrin; Rosa Mercado
Subject: Board Consideration: Board of Health Membership

Hi Mary and Laura,

I respectfully submit the following changes to the Board of Health (BOH) membership for Board consideration and
approval.

Recommend the appointment of Dr. Raji Mathews (dentist) and Mr. Kevin Dunkeson (public health emergency
preparedness), to fill existing vacancies:

New Members:

Names: Effective Date: Term Ends:
Raji Mathews May 11, 2016 February 2020
Kevin Dunkeson May 11, 2016 February 2020

Recommend the re-appointments for the following:

Re-Appointments: (representing key components in local public health policy or practice)

Names: Term Ends:

Hugh Sowers February 2019
Edie Rissenberger-Stow February 2020
Mark Trumbo February 2020

Lucy, please place this on the next Board agenda. Suggested board language:

“Appoint Dr. Raji Mathews and Mr. Kevin Dunkeson to the Yambhill County Board of Health for four-year terms ending 2-

01-2020. Reappoint Hugh Sowers term ending 2-01-2019 and Edie Rissenber-Stow and Mark Trumbo terms ending 2-01-
2020

Please let me know if you have questions.
Thank you,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department

Phone: (503) 434-7523
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Fax: (503) 434-9846 [ -
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McMinnville, OR 97128 ¢ (W-Ul

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.
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